
 
 

 

24 August 2015 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
Re:  FCC ID: K6620345X40 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We are requesting a Class II permissive change for the above listed FCC Identifier. 
This radio complies with the requirements of the FCC Part 15 regulations. This 
time, Adding a model name and GPS UNIT is changed. 
 
Adding a Model name: FTM-400XDR 
GPS UNIT:  Refer to Parts List 
 
Should you require any further information, please let us know. 
 
Best regards, 
 

 

 
Kouji Taguchi 
Engineering Division/ Quality Assurance 
YAESU MUSEN CO., LTD. 


